TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: January 17, 2017

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contractual Agreement $1000 Tom Burnham

& Assoc
CO1738

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Tom Burnham to
provide training on ethical leadership. Training will consist of two 4 hours
sessions. $1000 rate includes materials and travel expenses.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contractual Agreement $3,880 The Buckley School
C01739

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with The Buckley
School to provide communications training sessions. Instructional fee is $3,000
with estimated travel expenses of $880. Date of training is to be determined
sometime during the week of June 6-9, 2017.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
THS Band Contractual Agreement $15,000 Gateway Music

Festivals & Tours
C01740
Rick Murphy, THS Band wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with
Gateway Music Festivals & Tours to provide travel arrangements for THS Band.
THS Band will be traveling to Washington DC on Jan 18-22, 2017 for the 58th
Presidential Inaugural Parade.

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

BC# 2016-2017 - 006

Trip Date Site Teacher Destination

Feb 9-14, 2017 THS Posey McGraw Orlando, FL

Company Qty/Total Cost

Barkley Travel 1 Bus = $7,025 — paid by Booster Club

Posey McGraw is requesting to charter 1 bus to take students to Orlando, FL
for National Cheer competition.



CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

**none**



